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From: Zelenak, Brian R [brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 11:24 AM

To: Trefethen, Jean; Ruffin, Steve

Subject: List of ISFSI Tour Attendees

Jean and Steve,

Could each of you please send me the information below for the people that will be attending the ISFSI Tour on Nov 72
This information will help us with making escort and security arrangements, reserving rooms with enough chairs, efc...
Once | have this info, | can send you a proposed schedule to make sure it will meet each of your needs. (Also, please let
me know if anyone has any special dietary requests.)

Also, it would be helpful if you could let me know if the PIIC will be joining us. | am assuming that with the MOU in place,

Heather Westra will join the environmental group on their short tour and in their afternoon discussions. | will need to know
if anyone else from the PIIC will be joining us that day also.

Contractor or

Name NRC Employee Area
Jean PM Environmental
Trefethen NRC employee Reviewer
? ? Technical Reviewer
? NRC employee OAG

Lastly, | cannot seem to find Steve’s email address, so | am only guessing at this one. If it is incorrect, could you please
forward to him and copy me so | can save his correct contact info?

Thanks,

Brian R. Zelenak

Xcel Energy | Responsible by Nature
ISFSI Licensing Lead

414 Nicollet Mall, MP-4

Mpls, MN 55401

P:612.330.5641 C:608.628.1526

E: brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com

XCELENERGY.COM
Please consider the environment before printing this email

This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain confidential or private material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply mail and delete all copies of this message and
any attachments.
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